

Liudmyla Girchenko

I'm a qualified Project Manager with a background in Computer Science and 6+ years of experience managing tech and web3 projects in product companies and start-up.

Currently work as a Project Manager at [Blocksport](#), a Swiss-based blockchain start-up. Speaker at [IAMPM](#), consultant.

Details

[Linkedin](#)

[Telegram](#)

girchenkoliu@gmail.com

Education

[Taras Shevchenko National University of Kyiv](#)

M.Sc. Computer Science.

Languages

English - Advanced

Ukrainian, Russian - Native

Polish - Intermediate

Courses

[PARIMATCH TECH](#)

Management program:
Parimatch Tech (offline, Kyiv)

[LABA](#)

IT Project Management (online)

[MITACS](#)

Foundations of Project
Management (offline, Toronto)

[GENESIS IT SCHOOL 6.0](#)

IT Product Management
(offline, Kyiv)

[ZAMESIN.ME](#)

Customer Development (online)

[WEB ACADEMY](#)

IT Product Management (online)

Work Experience

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

[Blocksport](#)

Feb 2022 - Present

Key Responsibilities

- Establishing whole the organization's processes, procedures, and standards. Identifying needs.
- Managing stakeholders, resources, and risks
- Developing detailed project plans, dashboards, documentation, and tracking projects progress
- Projects delivery within schedule, scope, budget, and high quality for the following products:
 - [NFT Platform](#)
 - [Blockchain & Sports apps](#)
 - [Token Offering launches](#)

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

[Parimatch Tech](#)

Feb 2019 - Feb 2022

Key Responsibilities

- Establishing processes, workflows, and teams structures for In-App Communications Stream, which included up to 60 Front and Back Devs, QA, DevOps
- Managing resources, risks and dependencies between teams and projects
- Projects delivery, releases coordination, and achieving of business goals for 8 products

PROJECT MANAGER

[GK Software](#)

Apr 2016 - Mar 2019

Key Responsibilities

- Collaborating with senior management
- Coordinating and optimizing processes
- Liaising with potential B2B partners

PROJECT MANAGER

Navigatoria

Nov 2016 - Dec 2018

Key Responsibilities

- Managing of ad and content departments
- Advertising B2B partners briefing

Internships and other experience

RESEARCH & JAVA INTERN

GK Software, Germany

Globalink Research Internship, Canada

2018

- Developing in store navigation app at GK Software
- Developing a smartphone-based wellness assessment using mobile environmental sensors (IoT app) at the University of Guelph (Globalink Research Internship)

SPEAKER & CONSULTANT

2018 - Present

- Giving lectures and individual consultations at various educational events
- Organising conferences and educational events